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OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI DIVISION.
Phone / Fax — 06626-244434: E-mail
Atl- dfobonai@redifimail.com
No. '5/06 /6F-(Mg.) Dt: J2.0¢ 2017

To
M/s ESSAR Steel India Lid,
At/PO-Dabuna, Via-Joda, Dist-Keonjhar

Sub: - Diversion of forest land over 3.816 ha. for Kalmang (Segasahi)-
Dubuna Slurry and Water Pipeline Project of M/s ESSAR Steel
India Ltd. under Bonai Forest Division of Sundargarh District out of
total forest land of 16.466 ha. required in both Keonjhar Division
and Bonat Division.

Ref: - Proposal No.FP/OR/Others/23166/2016.

Sir,
On scrutiny of the diversion proposal, the following deficiencies are

noticed. '

1. Part —I of Form ‘A’ prescribed under the F.C. Rules should be enclosed to the

diversion proposal.

Blank forms of Part-ll, Ill, iV and V of Form-A prescribed under the above Rules
should be enclosed.

Check List should be properly filled in, page numbers should be mentioned and
where the check list item is not complied, its reason should be mentioned in the
appropriate column of the Check List.

As mentioned in the Proposal, the total forest land involved comes to 16.466 ha.(
Bonai Division-3.816 ha.+ Keonjhar Division -12.65 ha.).Also, the total non-forest
tand involved comes to 7.437 ha.( Bonai-5.85 ha.+ Keonjhar -1.587 ha.).

Hence, the total Project area in Bonai Division comes to 8.666 ha.(Forest-3.816 ha.+
non-forest-5.85 ha.). So, in the Check List SI. No. 7, the details of 3.816 ha. sought
for diversion in Bonai Division are to be mentioned. Check List SI. No. 8 for non-
forest area is to be filled in in a similar manner.

Proof of submission of Application for E.C. should be enclosed, and status of the
application should be mentioned.

Certificate of competent Revenue Authority to the effect that the Revenue land
required for the project, both forest and non-forest, shall be leased out to the User
Agency after F.C. Clearance should be enclosed.

The total length and width of forest land and non-forest land required for the Project
in this Division should be mentioned village-wise in Part-l, Col-l (i), i.e., short
narrative of the proposal.
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8 The foliowing centificate to be furnished by the Tehsildar, Koira should be furnished.

“Certified that siatus of total land involved in the Project (both forest and non-forest) as
given in the Table below is as per Government records as on 25.10.1980”

9 The Land Schedule of forest land and non-forest land required for the Project in Bonai
Division should be enclosed separately duly authenticated by the Tehsildar, Kotra.

10. In the Land Schedule enclosed to the DP, the name of village has been mentioned as
“Kalmang’ in the heading, whereas it has been mentioned as “Kaimanga® in the body of
the Land Schedule. This should be rectified.

11. Piot NO.83,67,182, and 206 of Khata No.26 of village Patabeda are of "Goda” Kisam, but
they have been mentioned as forest land. This may be verified and confirmed.

12. Kisam of Plot No.868 of Khata No.95 of village Kalmang is Rail Line. It may be clarified if
the said plot can be diverted for the present Project.

13. All Maps except CA Map should be signed by the User Agency and authenticated by the
Tehsildar, Koira, DDM, Koira and Range Officer, Koira Range.

14. Authenticated DGPS Map should be submitted.

The deficiencies should be complied, and the proposal complete in all
respect shouid be re-submitted to this office within 7 days. The proposal is returned

herewith.

Encl:- D.P.
Yours faithfully,

2.6 !"r
Divisional Forest Officer,
Bonai Division.
Memo No. 5/07 /6F-Dt: < € 2017 ?‘

Copy forwarded to the Deputy Director of Mines, Hoira for information

and necessary action.
. 22-6-17F
Divisional Forest Officer,

@ Bonai Divisipn.

o
Memo No. D198 eppi220¢ 2017
Copy forwarded to the Tehsildar, Koira for inforrpiation and necessary

action.
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Divisional Forest Oﬁ?é%r, ;r
~ Bonai Division.

MemoNo 2197 jer.Dt.02:9¢ 2017 b

Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Koira Range for information and

necessary action.
He is instructed to intimate whether R F and P.R.Ffland are involved in

61
Divisional Forest Of‘h?c)e'r‘

@ Bonai Division.

the Project,




